

Meeting Minutes

June 14, 2017 5:32pm - 7:15pm

Department of Human Assistance (DHA) Building

2700 Fulton Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

| Brandon Luke | | Daniel Monk | | Michele Vela-Payne | \boxtimes |
|-------------------------|-------------|--|-------------|---|-------------|
| Chris Carlson | | Ryan Raftery | | Alicia Castaneda | |
| Tracey Dickinson | | Walter Wyniarczuk | | Barbara Oleachea | |
| Melinda Avey (Co-Chair) | \boxtimes | Michelle Dallimore | \boxtimes | Jennifer Churchill (1 st Vice Chair) | Ø |
| Nick Mori | | Thomas Johnson | | Harry Carlson (Co-Chair) | |
| Irene Chu | \boxtimes | Paul Tanner (2 nd Vice Chair) | | | |

| Торіс | Minutes |
|--|---|
| Call to Order Welcome and Introductions | Co-Chair Harry Carlson called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. |
| Agenda and Approval of Minutes | The agenda was approved as written. The May 2017 minutes were reviewed and approved. |
| Presentation | Alcohol and Drug Services for Seniors and Older Adults Presenter: Rachael Beutler Link for 2015 Opioid Prescription Drug Monitoring Surveillance Report referred to by Uma K. Zykofsky <u>http://www.dhhs.saccounty.net/PUB/Documents/Disease-Control-Epidemiology/RT-20161128CURESReport.pdf</u> Discussion and recommendations were made regarding on the Survey Monkey questionnaire that was presented. |



| Торіс | Minutes |
|--|--|
| Provider Announcements | Dana Martinez, Bridges Drug Court Graduation will be held on Tuesday, August 8 2017. Juvenile Drug Court had last day on Monday, June 12, 2017. Referrals were not coming in so decision was made to change process. |
| County Service Reports Adult Protective Services (APS), Child Protective Services (CPS), Probation, Sacramento Police, Public Health, Sheriff, District Attorney, Public Defender | Nick Mori, Public Health Sacramento County Public Health will receive a grant of 2,900 doses of Naloxone nasal spray, a medication that reverses opioid overdose, from the California Department of Public Health. The doses must be distributed to local entities with Naloxone Distribution Systems, which require: A standing order from a licensed clinician; Training on storage and administration, overdose prevention techniques, overdose recognition and response; Naloxone dispensing; and Documentation. Public Health is currently reaching out to local entities to gauge interest and will develop a distribution plan over the next couple of months. Potential recipients include law enforcement as well as agencies that work with active drug users. |
| Board Announcements | No announcements were made. |
| Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report Uma K. Zykofsky, Deputy Director, (DBHS) | ADS The "Talk, They Hear You" Campaign is being extended over the summer. Two additional billboards: Elk Grove Blvd. & Colton (Elk Grove) and Roseville Road & Madison Ave. (Sacramento). Two digital billboards: Calvine & Hwy. 99 (South Sacramento) and Folsom Auto Mall (Folsom). Public Service Announcements will play on all screens in six area movie theaters throughout the summer, beginning June 2, 2017, (Arden Center 14, Folsom 14, Market Square at Arden Fair, Natomas Marketplace, Sacramento Greenback Lane, Sunrise Mall) Ad will play on theater lobby TV screen (in first five theaters listed above). Posters will be displayed in glass cases (at first five theaters listed above). Social media will be extended through September, 2017. Update on Residential / Detox Treatment Waitlist timelines was provided. |



| Торіс | Minutes |
|--|---|
| | The Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver was submitted to the State on June 9, 2017. |
| | DBHS Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Full Service Partnership for Seniors has a Certified Alcohol Drug Counselor CADAC counselor on staff that has 2 groups per week. |
| | One more Mobile Crisis Support Team became operational May 1, 2017 it is in the Sheriff's Department North Area Patrol Division. Another Mobile Crisis Team is being prepared for the Citrus Heights Police Department and Folsom Police Department patrol areas. Approximately 1,000 people have been served by the two Mobile Crisis Support Teams in the past year. |
| | The Urgent Care Clinc should be operational in September 2017. The Urgent Care Clinic is an outpatient program that will provide rapid response and care for individuals in critical need of prompt mental health services. |
| | DHHS The Fiscal Year 2017-18 Recommended Budget was approved by the Board of Supervisors on June 14, 2017. Dr. Heller provided an overview of the budget. |
| Dept. of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Report Sherri Z. Heller, Director DHHS | The County Executive has proposed a reorganization of the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS). One Department would be the Department of Health and Environmental Safety. The second Department would be the Department of Child and Adult Services. |
| | Dr. Heller provided an overview of changes and explained the tentative timeframe to begin the re-org is September / October with it being effective November 1, 2017. |
| Committee Reports <u>All committee meetings are held at:</u> | Budget, Planning and Evaluation Committee (BPE) (2nd Thursday), 1:30 p.m., CCAPP No Budget, Planning and Evaluation Committee Meeting in May Next meeting is June 21, 2017. Will be combined with Treatment Committee Meeting. |
| California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) 2400 Marconi Ave. | Treatment Committee (3rd Wednesday), 1:30 p.m., CCAPP. No Treatment Committee Meeting in May Next meeting is June 21, 2017. Will be combined with BPE Committee Meeting. |
| Sacramento, CA 95821 | Prevention Committee (3 rd Tuesday), 1:30 p.m., CCAPP. PRO Youth & Families is currently finishing up at their school sites and have created a video of students advocating for healthy |



| Торіс | Minutes | | |
|---------------------------------|---|--|--|
| | communities; Flip the Conversation. Brandon Luke (Sheriff's Dept.) shared an event titled "Unity for Community," which takes place in different areas and counties. Rachael Beutler reported that the SCCY was continuing to share and distribute their campaign "Talk, They Hear You". The Arden Arcade Drug Free Community is using the same campaign. The Committee discussed sharing the campaign to youth groups through the Sheriff's Dept. The Coalition will be having trainings, hoping to link the trainings with the school districts. Shari from OMNI informed the Committee of the current marijuana updates and perspective issues. OMNI has a YouTube video regarding underage alcohol use titled "Alcohol Poisoning for a Reason". The Committee discussed the DSM-V recognizing marijuana withdrawal as a diagnosis. Colorado's experience with increased psychosis in teen males, attributed to the legalization of marijuana was also discussed. Next meeting is June 20, 2017 . Executive Committee (3rd Thursday) . 1:30 p.m., CCAPP No Executive meeting is June 15, 2017 SPECIAL Executive Committee May 24, 2017 1:30pm CCAPP Request For Proposal No. ADS/053 was reviewed and approved by the Executive Committee. Membership Committee (1st Thursday), 1:30 p.m., CCAPP. No Membership Committee meeting in May | | |
| Reports from Other Boards | Human Services Coordinating Council No report was provided. First Five Commission Virtual Dentists are now available in two school districts. | | |
| Unfinished and Ongoing Business | None | | |
| New Business | None | | |
| Public Comment | None | | |
| Future Month's Agenda Items | Mobile Crisis Support Teams & Triage Navigators Presentation (September Possibly) No Place Like Home Presentation Public Health Opioid Report Presentation by Jaimie White Naloxone Presentation | | |
| Adjournment | Motion to adjourn at 7:15pm; meeting adjourned. | | |

